CLK Officlal Fliing****5/15/12012 9:25 AM b

Matlida Sanders P‘jc V- Qz}@ -Co -5

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 8:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices o s

Ce: Martha Brown JEPSC, CLw

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % Aministrath

Date and Time: 5/15/2012 8:22:00 AM § OOCUMENT

Docket Number: 110264-WS : S R T

Filename / Path: 110264.CO.mcb.doc TR
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shictondu M. Hoplins

Research Assistunt

Ojftice of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel (850) 413-6630

Fux-(850) 4136631

Mail: |
E-mail: 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA?FER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Labrador Utilities, Inc, pcflynn@uiwater.com No
Office of Public Counsel {11¢) reilly steve@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 5/15/2012 at 2:51:42 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03082-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Email ID = 178098)
The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03082-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order
PSC-12-0240-CO-WS makes Order
PSC-12-0206-PAA-WS effective and
final; docket to remain open.

5/15/2012




CLK Official Filing**"*4/19i2012 2:10 PM e

Matiida Sanders fé/é?u@ gc -} A= 0206 ~ PAA-LLS

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, April 198, 2012 2:09 PM / /026 y, oJ S
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 411912012 2:05:00 PM

Docket Number: 110264-WS

Filename / Path: 110264 PAA Order2.032712.agenda with Bart's Changes.doc

NOTI F REISSUED PR SED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES
IN PASCO COUNTY
AND FINAL ORDER ON INTERIM REFUNDS, FOUR YEAR RATE REDUCTION,
AND PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS

Note: To be issued by the Clerk's Office today and Ann has already be notified by Martha Brown (GCL). Thank you.

Shalonda Hopkins

Offce of the General Counsel —<CCLK _ CORRESPONDENCE
ile(irl(dgasg;leiésgg\élge commission Mmministraﬁvcﬂ parties|_| ,Conj;‘Ter
SOCUMENT NO. (e3H#o=ll_

\ DISTRIBUTION: ____




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
" CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP . Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board.records@pascoclerk.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. _peflynn@uiwater.com No
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser _pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) reilly steve@leg.state. fl.us No

Printed on 4/19/2012 at 3:58.10 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02411-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Email ID = 736945)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronicaily.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02411-12 (43 pgs.) Notice of reissued PAA Order
PSC-12-0206-PAA-WS granting
Labrador's application for increase in
wastewater rates in Pasco County; and

final order on interim refunds, 4-year rate

reduction, and proof of adjustments; if no
protest, PAA portion of order to become
final and effective on issuance of a CO;
docket to be closed administratively on
staff's verification that revised tariff sheets
and customer notice have been filed by
the utility and approved by staff, the
interim refund has been completed, and
the corporate undertaking has been
released; protest due 5/10/12.

4/19/2012




Marguerite McLean C-12-0200 - ~

From: Shalonda Hopkins . G PONDENCE
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:02 PM - {FpsC, CLK CO»RR\:&:JTEi r
e Lol
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.

RIBUTION: s
Date and Time: 4/17/2012 11:58:00 AM DISTRIBUTH e
Docket Number: 110264-WS e -
Filename / Path: 110264 PAA Order2.032712.agenda with Bart's Changes.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES IN PASCO COUNTY
AND FINAL ORDER ON INTERIM REFUNDS, FOUR YEAR RATE REDUCTION
AND PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk {1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630

Fax: |
Meo |
E-mal 5

LR




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board.records@pascoclerk.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11c¢) reilly.steve@leg. state.fl.us No

Printed on 4/17/2012 at 4:26:24 PM




Ine attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02357-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Email ID = 978137)

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

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

02357-12 (43 pes.)

PAA Order PSC-12-0206-PAA-WS

granting Labrador's application for
increase in wastewater rates in Pasco
County; and final order on interim refunds,

4-year rate reduction, and proof of

adjustments; if not protest, PAA portion of
order to become final and effective on
issuance of a CO; docket to be closed
administratively on staff's verification that
revised tariff sheets and customer notice
have been filed by the utility and approved
by staff, the interim refund has been
completed, and the corporate undertaking
has been released; protest due 5/8/12.

4/17/2012
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BREFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:
DOCKET NO. 110264-WS
APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER

AND WASTEWATER RATES IN PASCO
COUNTY BY LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC.

/
T CLE CORRE w{;mmm%
depindsivaihe g:} Tarticer | Consmme ci
DCUMENT HO. Qgﬁga;g \! E
PROCEEDINGS : COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

ITEM NO. 9

COMMISSIONERS

PARTICIPATING: CHAIRMAN RONALD A. BRISE
COMMISSIONER LISA POLAK EDGAR
COMMISSIONER ART GRAHAM
COMMISSIONER EDUARDO E. BALBIS
COMMISSIONER JULIE I. BROWN

DATE: Tuesday, March 27, 2012
PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center
' Room 148

4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

REPORTED BY: JANE FAUROT, RPR
Official FPSC Reporter
(850) 413-6732
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

FPSC-CoMMis SIOK CLERK




Docket Number: Utility Name: Luaeeasee

Hearing Location: Date: ) "2-"‘/ - 202
Attending Staff:

PLEASE PRINT

NAME &verley Cialli ford
BUSINESSNAME _Forest hake Bstates Co-op
ADDRESS _6213 qgr}nj bake Ciicle
cry/state 1z Zephyrhils £ |

PHONE (B13) T€A- IA8| EMAILADDRESS

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @ YES

PLEASE PRINT

NAME ﬁg""‘ - .MANMo«/

BUSINESS NAME Fowsr L‘/Cc Ectates Now Shanksllew Jgsv.
ADDRESS 5842 ’{V’QP/$3 DRWE, |

CITY / STATE / ZIP Zcm/\ Vx_/l lls [~ 33593
PHONE g 13, 398~ é”l 7/ E-MAILADDRESS -

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? YES

PLEASE PRINT

NAME _ Joseph mEDona LD

BUSINESSNAME _ FoOVLe97™ Lave E5TATE

ADDRESS (047 wTOPIA PV/E

CITY /STATE/ZP __ZE€PHYRKiLS FLA, 53540

pHoNE (@9, 355 HAD  emaappress TP STAY RAGH]

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @( ES
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Docket Number: Utility Name: Lﬂ//( '9/9/ /f
Hearing Location: Date: ;/ A /7/ /2'
Attending Staff:

PLEASE PRINT

NAME 15/‘/-4‘" 7(!&;/;

« BUSINESS NAME
—_—
/ ADDRESS W -
% CITY / STATE / ZIP @7,}724, 4 "//s m
PHONE (§/3) 7 3822 F 6 MAILADDRESS M ,57

2l
KK .
DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @ YES

PLEASE PRINT

l

NAME £0wW /N A HARRop

BUSINESS NAME
é ADDRESS 8 GG /F2REST LANKE DR

CITY/STATE/ZIP ZE2RP HY R H/ 4L S FL 8R4

PHONE @43\ 28/3-224/J  E-MAILADDRESS

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @/‘(ES

PLEASE PRINT

\/KNAME ,.DOV\;'M' Wleao[el’

é BUSINESS NAME For&s‘f [ake Est
ADDRESS __ 5 &5 /\/.-‘wﬁf’j ﬁl’r

CITY / STATE / ZIP g/mﬁ/: //f, L Ii5Hp

P I8~ L / /° y
é{“é 1y 1ol E-MAILADDRESS C'/I?Mééak/ @ H aé':fmmw/: Com

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @YES




Docket Number: Utility Name: HseAbor.

Hearing Location: Date: . =-27-2012.
Attending Staff:

PLEASE PRINT

E ;QQM S@uﬁ?\ €
BUSINESS NAME

ADDRESS D 7N “{7 \/Pou,\ ) \A)M,t
CITY / STATE / ZIP 7@0\. o s ':H——'
PHONE &2 ’750’ i 8f 2~ E.MAILADDRESS

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @ YES

PLEASE PRINT

NAME

BUSINESS NAME

ADDRESS

CITY /STATE / ZIP

PHONE < ) E-MAILADDRESS

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? D YES

PLEASE PRINT

NAME

BUSINESS NAME

ADDRESS

CITY / STATE / ZIP

PHONE ¢ ) E-MAILADDRESS

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? Q YES



CLK Official Filing****3126/12012 2:09 PM bl

Matlida Sanders

Ysc-12-01249- PCO- oS
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 2:08 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices " =
Ce: Martha Brown = i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ) o O
c ™ m
Date and Time: 3/26/2012 2:06:00 PM e RS
Docket Number: 110264-WS me )
Filename / Path: 110264.0rd.Deny.Intrv.In.Part.mch.doc2.doc 7;(,7 '3?: 7
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver > L
z v B
e P
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO INTERVENE i =
Signed by Commissioner Art Graham {o be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha C. Brown.

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission FJL)( .
Tel: (850) 413-6630




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw,com Ne
Labrador Utilities, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 3/26/2012 at 3:58.20 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01767-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Email iD = 293741)

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
01767-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0139-PCO-WS denying
Forest Lake's motion to intervene.

3/26/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

Printed on 3/22/2012 al 4:26:07 PM
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REET N —

RS A5
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtiniarlaw.com No
Labrador Utilities, Inc. peflynni@uiwater.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) reilly.steve@leg state.fl.us No
baxen -




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off..,

Commission Clerk

Page 1| of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01718-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Email 1D = 773891)

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

01718-12 (10 pgs.)

ECR/Bulecza-Banks - Note dated 3/22/12
to EXD/Baez requesting approval to make
oral modification to ltem 9 at 3/27/12
Commission conference; includes type and
strike modification; with noted 3/22/12
approval from EXD/Baez.

3/22/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116264

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtini@arlaw.com No
Labrador Utilities, Inc, peflynn@uiwater.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) reilly.steve@leg.state. flus No
MasLeo - !
g - 3
CORRESPONDENCE

Printed on 3/16/2012 at 4:11:39 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01595-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Email ID = 458328)

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
01595-12 (55 pes.) RECOM for 3/27/12 Commission
conference, ltem 9, from ECR and GCL
staff.

3/16/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

ADDRESS
i o b
COMMISSTON
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Labrador Utilities, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No

F/-b(éo,1

M0 -
Emareo - 3

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE

LOCUMENT NO. 0e330-t]_
DISTRIBUTION:

Administrativel_] Partiesl | Consumer

Printed on 3/15/2012 at 10:15:31 AM




I he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page | of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01533-12 in Docket 110264-WS (Emai! 1D = 258410}

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

01533-12 (1 pgs.)

ECR/Maurey, GCL/Brown - Request for
change to 3/27/12 Commission
Conference; request permission to
late-file recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on
3/16/12; noted approval by EXD/Baez and
Chairman's office.

3/15/2012




CLK Official Filing****12/1212011 1:20 PM

Matlida Sanders

LAl 22

Psc =1/ 0873 — Pcd) - LIS J/O G Y 03

From:
Sent;
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Terry Holdnak

Monday, December 12, 2011 1:20 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins
Order / Notice Submitted

12/12/2011 1:18:00 PM
110264-WS
110264.order.112211.agenda.mcb.doc

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

e MAdministr;tivcm Parties{_] Consumer
I DOCUMENT NO. (0C 3401
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND

Docket No. 110264-WS
Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

cLF
C??be"

Faxer ~ 2
Martego - °
e - 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Labrador Utilities, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Qffice of Public Counsel (11c) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 12/12/2011 at 5:36:58 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08889-11 in Docket 110264-WS (Email ID = 324008)

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
08889-11 (16 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0573-PCO-WS

suspending Labrador's proposed final
rates and approving interim rates subject
to refund; docket to remain open pending
final action on requested final rate
increase.

12/12/2011




DOCUMENT NO.Qg310-)
DISTRIBUTION:

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: >

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LiSA POLAK EDGAR

MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION

(850) 413-6900 -
RONALD A, BRISE G
EDUARDO E. BALBIS =z O
JULIE 1. BROWN : » ? =) )
lo h& ("I - -> “:::\:{ '.‘\
ublic Sertrice Uommizzion 27 =
‘7\‘ — —
o o
November 18, 2011 e = m
o

Mr. Brett Schroder

Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse
6429 Forest Lake Drive

Zephyrhills, FL 33540

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco
County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Schroder:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Michael Springer and confirm our
reservation of the Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse for Wednesday, January 18, 2012, from
4:30 pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to hold a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 pm.
We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees
and the number of comments received. We are also confirming that there are no charges incurred to
use these facilities.

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If
you have any questions, please contact Michael Springer at (850) 413-7082. Thank You.

Sincerely,

2y S 2 PN

Bart Fletcher
Public Utilities Supervisor

BF/ao
Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Cicchetti, Springer, Daniel, Rieger, Stallcup,
Thompson)
Office of General Counsel (Brown)
Oftice of Commission Clerk (110264-WS)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contactwpse.state {1

FPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE]
E]Adminls(ratwe[:l Parties|_ | Consamer
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- """ MEETING ROOM SETUP

Seating

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as
we have at the Commission is best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt.
Folding tables with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt.

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the audience) is reQuired for
customers. Another table may be necessary if a court reporter is required.

The meeting set up should appear as shown below:

Audience

Head

Table

Audience

Customer
Podium

Public Address System

If possible, 2 minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the customer
podium, is required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the audience can hear what is

being said in normal speaking voices.



CLK Official Filing****10i6/2011 3:45 PM il 1
Matilda Sanders [HOALY - WS PSC- - OYYS Peo— WS
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 3:44 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/6/2011 3:42:00 PM

Docket Number: 110264-WS

Filename / Path: 110284.0rd. Ack.Intrv.mcb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Shalonda Hopkins -

Commission Deputy Clerk Il "FA?"’ &2 - /
Office of the General Counsel o
Florida Public Service Commission MA./ LET ~

Tel: (850) 413-6630
EMaLer = 2
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116264

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . A’S'}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Labrador Utilities, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 5.09:36 PM




Commission Clerk

Page | of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 800337)

Attachments: 07344-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: AZRAE SEN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN

Hublic Sertrice Qommizsion

September 2, 2011

ADMINISTRATIVE

3 S 88
Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS
Dear Mr. Marcelli:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 31, 2011, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk KOH
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERS
















